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July 5, 2006 ' o

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Darlene Standley, Chief \"-1
Utilities Division : ~
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-00505

Re:  Docket 05-00321 Chattanooga Gas Company Actual Cost Adjustment
Filing for 12 Months Ended June 30, 2006

Docket 05-00322 Chattanooga Gas Company Annual Incentive Plan
Filing for 12 Months Ended June 30, 2006

Dear Ms. Standley:

Chattanooga Gas Company (“CGC”) has requested until July 17, 2006, to file
comments in response to the TRA Staff’s conclusions and recommendations in the
above-referenced dockets. We understand that, as a result of our request, the disposition
of the audit cannot be placed on the TRA Conference Agenda until August 7, 2006. CGC
agrees to extend the time period as provided in TRA Rule 1220-4-7-.03(2) until August 7,
2006.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 254-9146 or
Archie Hickerson at (757) 616-7510.

.Luna

cC: Archie Hickerson
Elizabeth Wade, Esq.



